November 25t%h,

Personsls

*. LeNegurier, Esqg.
1ty of Law,
31 Universityve

9

Vit - ence to our con-
verfation yesterday 1l me& direct your sttention teo
Page 88, Paragraph H,

the Universitys

that you are
aebsent himself
by now you have
think that he has
3! the next meeting of
the ¥ unoulg be ld not more than one
month Facgulfy may confirm the suspension,
vut if sueh D“rlca lagts more than & month the matier
mast be referred to Corporation. As this is a case
of impertinencd I should think the student should de
restored, providin~ he makes ample apolegy, 2nd the
matter need go no further,
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Yours faithfully,




